
 
 

 

 

 
SCOTTISH BORDERS  
 LICENSING BOARD 

FRIDAY, 26TH JANUARY, 2024 
 

 
A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS  LICENSING BOARD will be held in the COUNCIL 

CHAMBER, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 26 

JANUARY 2024 at 10.00 am.  This will be a blended meeting in accordance with the Licensing 

(Scotland) Act 2005 and can be accessed remotely via Microsoft Teams. 

 

All Attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this 

meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available 

thereafter for public view for 180 days . 

 
N McKINLAY 
Director of Corporate Governance 
 
16 January 2024 
 
 

BUSINESS 
  

1.  Apologies for Absence  
  

2.  Order of Business  
  

3.  Declarations of Interest  
  

4.  
 

Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
Minute of Meeting of- 15 December 2023 for approval.  (Copy attached.) 
  

5.  
 

Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 10) 
(Copy attached.) 

 
6.  

 
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: (Pages 11 - 24) 

Consider the following application for Grant / Provisional Grant of Premises Licence 
(applicants cited to attend.)  (Copies attached). 

  
Co-operative Group Food Ltd                        Co-op 

                                                                     115 – 117 High Street 
                                                                                    Selkirk 
                                                                                    TD7 4JX 
                                                                                    (Provisional) 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

                                                                                     

        Proposed business activity – The premises are a ground floor retail unit in the town 
centre of Selkirk.  The proposal is to operate as a convenience store, as part of a 
national chain, selling a broad range of products, including alcohol to be sold on an 
off-sale basis only.  The premises has been licensed previously as the Co-op and 
Sainsburys in the past, but the licence was surrendered a couple of years ago.  

  
        Licensed hours applied for: 
        ON SALE                                                         OFF SALE 
        Mon to Sun – N/A                                            Mon to Sun - 10.00am to 10.00pm 
        Representations received: 

Police Scotland - none. 
Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none. 
Health - none. 
Other - none. 

   
7.  Any other items previously circulated  

  
8.  Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent  

  
 
 
NOTE 
Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item 
of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute 
of the meeting. 
 
 
Membership of Committee:- Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), J. Cox, D. Parker, J. PatonDay, 
N. Richards, F. Sinclair, E. Small and T. Weatherston 
 
 
Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tele:  01835 826502 
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk 
 
 



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 
LICENSING BOARD 

 
  
 MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH 

BORDERS  LICENSING BOARD held in the 
COUNCIL, CHAMBER, COUNCIL 
HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST 
BOSWELLS and via Microsoft Teams on 15 
December 2023  at 10.00 a.m. 

    
 

Present: - 
 
 
Apologies:- 

Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), J. Cox, J. PatonDay, N. Richards, E. 
Small, F. Sinclair, T. Weatherston. 
 
Councillor D. Parker. 
 

In Attendance: - Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and 
Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne, J. Scott and Hannah Wood), Licensing 
Officers – (S. Lackenby and T. Thomson), PC S Dishington, Sergeant G. 
Wood (Police Scotland), Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson). 

 
 

 
1.0 MINUTE  
 There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 24 November 2023.   
 

DECISION 
APPROVED the minute for signature by the Convener. 
 

2.0 LICENSES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with 
under delegated powers for the period 14 November 2023 – 4 December 2023. 

DECISION 
NOTED. 
 

3.0 ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND FUNCTIONS REPORT 
There had been circulated copies of a report by the Clerk to the Licensing Board to seek 
approval from the Board of the Annual Functions Report and Annual Financial Reports for 
2022/23.  The Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Mr Kirk advised Members that 
Licensing Boards were required to provide an Annual Functions Report which must include a 
statement explaining how the Board has had regard to the licensing objectives and its Policy 
Statement in the exercise of its functions in terms of Section 9A of the Licensing (Scotland) 
Act 2005 as well as a summary of decisions made by the Board and information on the 
number of licenses (including occasional licences) held in the Board’s area. Mr Kirk advised 
that the Annual Financial Report must include a statement of the amount of relevant income 
received by the Board during the financial year together with the amount of relevant 
expenditure incurred and an explanation on how the amounts in the statement were 
calculated.  Covid-19 had impacted on the revenue of the Board, which was reflected in the 
number of Occasional licenses granted being significantly lower than previous years. In 
response to a question about reviewing the fees paid for occasional licences, which were 
considered disproportionate, Mr Wynne advised that the fees were set by the Scottish 
Government and had been out for consultation when COVID 19 began, and the consultation 
was put on hold. Members expressed a desire to have input into the consultation, should it 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



re-commence.  Members noted the small deficit in income, as businesses continued to 
recover from the pandemic. 
 
DECISION 
(a) APPROVED:-  
 

(i) the Annual Functions Report set out in Appendix 1 to the report;  
 

(ii) the Annual Financial Report set out in Appendix 2 to the report.  
 

(b) AGREED to authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of 
the Annual Functions Report and Annual Financial Report.  

 
 

4.0 LICENSING POLICY STATEMENT  
With reference to paragraph 5 of the Minute of 24 November 2023, there had been circulated 
copies of the final Policy Statement 2023-2028 for approval which included additional 
wording to paragraph 7.3 proposed by Councillor Weatherston and approved at the previous 
meeting on 24 November 2023. 
 
DECISION  
APPROVED the Policy Statement 2023 – 2028 as detailed in Appendix to the Minute in 
the Minute Book and authorised the Clerk to proceed with the publication of the Policy 
Statement.  
 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 10.15 a.m. 

Page 4



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

05 December 2023 - 15 January 2024

NAME OF APPLICANT
LICENCE
TYPE LICENCE DETAILS VENUE

The Plough Hotel OCCEXT Occasional Extension - The Plough Hotel - Hogmanay
Sunday 31 December 2023  11.00am - 1.00am

The Plough Hotel, Town Yetholm

Sylvia S Scott OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Quins, Galashiels
Friday 8 December 2023 - 12.00midnight to 1.00am

Quins, Galashiels

Sylvia S Scott OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Quins, Galashiels
Saturday 9 December 2023 - 12.00midnight to 1.00am

Quins, Galashiels

Sylvia S Scott OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Quins, Galashiels
Friday 15 December 2023 - 12.00midnight to 1.00am

Quins, Galashiels

Sylvia S Scott OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Quins, Galashiels
Saturday 16 December 2023 - 12.00midnight to 1.00am

Quins, Galashiels

Trust Inns Limited OCCEXT Occasional Extension - The Woodcutter Lounge and Bar
Monday 25 December - Tuesday 26 December 2023 11.00pm - 1.00am, Wednesday 27 December
2023 11.00pm - 12.00midnight, Sunday 31 December 2023 12.00midnight - 1.00am, Monday 1
January 2024 11.00pm - 1.00am, Tuesday 2 January - Wedneaday 3 January 2024 11.00pm -
12.00midnight

The Woodcutter, Galashiels

Auld Cross Keys Inn OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Auld Years Night Celebration
Sunday 31 December 2023   12.00midnight - 1.00am

Auld Cross Keys Inn, Deholm

Kelso Micropub Limited OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Kelso Micropub Limited - New Years Eve Celebrations
Sunday 31 December 2023   11.00pm - 1.00am

Rutherfords Micropub, Kelso

Malcolm J Cooper OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Base Nightclub
Tuesday, 26 December 2023 - 7.00pm - 3.00am

Base Nightclub, Hawick

Malcolm J Cooper OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Base Nightclub
Sunday, 31st December 2023 - 7.00pm - 3.00am

Base Nightclub, Hawick

Border Bingo Clubs Limited OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Border Bingo, Galashiels
Sunday 18 December 2022 3.00pm - 12.00midnight

Pavilion Bingo Club, Galashiels

RPC (Hotels) Limited OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Ednam House - Annual Burns Supper
Friday 26 January 2024   12.00midnight - 1.00am

Ednam House Hotel, Kelso

AKB Developments Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Plexus Corporation Annual Christmas Lunch and Dance
Friday, 15 December 2023   12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Borders Event Centre, Kelso

Border Ice Rink Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Ice Hockey Practice
Saturday, 27th January 2024 - 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Borders Ice Rink, Kelso

Buccleuch Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Annual Christmas Party and Social Evening
Saturday 9 December 2023     6.00pm  - 1.00am

Buccleuch Bowling Club, Hawick

Chirnside Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 30th Birthday Party
Saturday, 20 January 2024   7.00pm - 1.00am

Bowling Club, Chirnside

Chirnside Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea
Tuesday 9th January 2024   12.30pm - 6.00pm

Bowling Club, Chirnside

Dunse Masonic Lodge No 23 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Burns Brunch
Wednesday 17 January 2024    11.00am - 4.00pm

Dunse Masonic Lodge No.23, Duns

Dunse Masonic Lodge No 23 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Duns and District Probus Club Social Evening
Friday 19 April 2024   6.30pm - 11.00pm

Dunse Masonic Lodge No.23, Duns

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



Gala Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Charity Darts Night
Friday 29 December 2023 - 6.00pm - 12.45midnight

Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Gala Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Gala RFC - Outside Bar Facility
Saturday, 13th January 2024 - 1.00pm - 9.00pm

Gala RFC, Galashiels

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence -  Annual 1514 Burns Supper
Friday 12 January 2024  6.00pm -1.00am

Burns Club, Hawick

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence -  Annual Mosstroopers Burns Supper
Friday 20 January 2024  6.00pm -1.00am

Burns Club, Hawick

Horse Shoe Inn OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Christmas Fair - Eddleston Village Hall
Saturday 9 December 2023   1.00pm - 4.00pm

Village Hall, Eddleston

Jedburgh Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Jedburgh Club - 50th Birthday Party
Saturday 6 January 2024   12.30noon - 11.00pm

Bowling Club, Jedburgh

Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 30th Birthday Party
Saturday 9 December 2023   6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Lodge St James BURA No.424, Hawick

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions
Monday 12 February 2024 to Sunday 25 February 2024  Sundays to Thursdays 12.00noon - 12
midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 12.00noon - 1.00am

Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions
Monday 26 February 2024 to Sunday 10 March 2024  Sundays to Thursdays 12.00noon - 12 midnight;
Fridays and Saturdays 12.00noon - 1.00am

Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions
Monday 11 March 2024 to Sunday 24 March 2024  Sundays to Thursdays 12.00noon - 12 midnight;
Fridays and Saturdays 12.00noon - 1.00am

Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions
Monday 25 March 2024 to Sunday 7 April 2024  Sundays to Thursdays 12.00noon - 12 midnight;
Fridays and Saturdays 12.00noon - 1.00am

Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions
Monday 15 January 2024 to Sunday 28 January 2024  Sundays to Thursdays 12.00noon - 12 midnight;
Fridays and Saturdays 12.00noon - 1.00am

Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions
Monday 29 January 2024 to Sunday 11 February 2024  Sundays to Thursdays 12.00noon - 12 midnight;
Fridays and Saturdays 12.00noon - 1.00am

Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Jedburgh

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Musical Entertainment for New Year's Day - Selkirk Silver Band
Monday 1 January 2024  12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Conservative Club, Selkirk

Tempest Brewing Company Ltd OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Tempest - 30th Birthday Party
Monday 1 January 2024    11.00am - 10.00pm

Block 11 Units 1 And 2, Tweedbank Industrial Estate, Tweedbank

Verdant Leisure 2 Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Leisure Facility and Entertainment Complex with Bar and Restaurant
Friday 5 January 2024 to Thursday 18 January 2024  Sunday to Wednesday 11.00am - 12.00midnight;
Thursday to Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am

Coldingham Bay Leisure Park, Coldingham

Verdant Leisure 2 Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Leisure Facility and Entertainment Complex with Bar and Restaurant
Friday 19 January 2024 to Thursday 1 February 2024  Sunday to Wednesday 11.00am - 12.00midnight;
Thursday to Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am

Coldingham Bay Leisure Park, Coldingham

P
age 6



Volunteer Park Sports Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Johnstons of Elgin Employees Christmas Party
Friday 22 December 2023    2.00pm - 1.00am

Volunteer Park Sports Club, Selkirk

Volunteer Park Sports Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hawick Youth RFC Friends New Year Party
Monday 1 January 2024    1.00pm - 9.00pm

Volunteer Park Sports Club, Selkirk

West Linton Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Burns Supper
Saturday 27 January 2024   6.30pm - 11.00pm

Bowling Club, West Linton

West Linton Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Charity Gig with Live Bands
Saturday 3 February 2024   7.30pm - 12.00midnight

Bowling Club, West Linton

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Bistro with Sale of Alcohol
Thursday 7 December 2023 - Wednesday 20 December 2023  - 11.00am - 11.00pm

TIBBIES, Selkirk

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Bistro with Sale of Alcohol
Thursday 21 December 2023 - Thursday 4 January 2024  - 11.00am - 11.00pm

TIBBIES, Selkirk

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Bistro with Sale of Alcohol
Friday 5 January 2024 - Thursday 4 January 2024  - 11.00am - 11.00pm

TIBBIES, Selkirk

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Bistro with Sale of Alcohol
Friday 19 January 2024 - Thursday 1 February 2024  - 11.00am - 11.00pm

TIBBIES, Selkirk

Andrew Robertson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Cafe/Restaurant on Caravan Park
Friday 15 December 2023 - Thursday 28 Decmeber 2023   15 - 23 December 2023 and 27 - 28
December 2023 11.00am - 11.00pm ; 24 - 26 December 2023 11.00am - 1.00am

Springwood Park, Kelso

Andrew Robertson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Cafe/Restaurant on Caravan Park
Friday 29 December 2023 - Thursday 2 January 2024   29 - 30 December 2023 11.00am - 11.00pm ; 31
December 2023 - 1 January 2024 11.00am - 1.00am

Springwood Park, Kelso

Carol Shanley OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /
festive season
Thursday 7, Friday 8, Saturday 9 and Sunday 10 December 2023 - 12.00noon - 4.00pm (every day)

Branxholme Castle, Hawick

Carol Shanley OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /
festive season
Thursday 14, Friday 15, Saturday 16 and Sunday 17 December 2023 - 12.00noon - 4.00pm (every day)

Branxholme Castle, Hawick

Carol Shanley OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /
festive season
Thursday 21, Friday 22, Saturday 23 December 2023 - 12.00noon - 4.00pm (every day)

Branxholme Castle, Hawick

Cecilia Benson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Christmas Fair
Friday 15 December 2023  and Saturday 16 December 2023 - Friday 15 December - 7.30pm - 9.30pm ;
Saturday 16 December - 10.00am - 5.00pm

Neidpath Castle, Peebles

Christopher Lightfoot OCCPLH Occcasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting and Post Race Meeting After Party
Friday 29 December 2023 - 11.00am - 11.00pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Christopher Lightfoot OCCPLH Occcasional Licence - Private Wedding
Sunday 31 December 2023 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

Hendersyde House, Kelso

Christopher Lightfoot OCCPLH Occcasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting and Post Race Meeting After Party
Sunday, 14th January 2024 - 11.00am - 6.00pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Fraser Wright OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Tapas Days
Friday 8 December 2023 and Saturday 9 December 2023    12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Maxwells, Duns

James Bolland OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music Event
Friday 15 December 2023    7.00pm - 11.30pm

Town Hall, Hawick

James Bolland OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Private Party for Live Borders Fitness Members
Saturday 13 January 2024    7.00pm - 11.30pm

Town Hall, Hawick

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns Christmas Party Night
Friday 15 December 2023    6.30pm - 1.00am

Volunteer Hall, Duns

P
age 7



Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Duns Players Cabaret Performance
Sunday 10 December 2023   6.30pm - 11.00pm

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - BHA Staff Night
Wednesday 13 December 2023   4.00pm - 9.00pm

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns - Comunity Cinema Evening
Saturday 23 December 2023   5.00pm - 11.00pm

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Hogmany Ceilidh
Sunday 31 December 2023    6.30pm - 1.00am

Volunteer Hall, Duns

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music from Arab Strap
Thursday 18 January 2024 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

MacArts, Galashiels

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music from Brooke Combe
Wednesday 31 January 2024 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

MacArts, Galashiels

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music from Incubator Session Project
Friday 2 February 2024 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

MacArts, Galashiels

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music from Man of Moon
Saturday 3 February 2024 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

MacArts, Galashiels

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - 70th Birthday Party
Saturday 10 February 2024 - 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

MacArts, Galashiels

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music from Blue Deal
Friday 15 February 2024 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

MacArts, Galashiels

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Comedy with Gary Meikle
Thursday 22 February 2024 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

MacArts, Galashiels

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Comedy/Magic from Jerry Sadowitz
Thursday 29 February 2024 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

MacArts, Galashiels

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Concert by Selkirk Silver Band
Saturday 16 December 2023   6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Hogmanay Charity Ceilidh Dance
Sunday 31 December 2023   6.00pm - 1.00am

Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Lynsey Russell OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Abba Tribute Show
Friday 15 December 2023  6.30pm - 11.30pm

Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting
Sunday, 14th January 2024  11.00am - 5.00pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting
Friday, 16th February 2024  11.00am - 5.30pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Neil Clunie OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Hogmany Family Ceilidh
Sunday 31 December 2023 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

The Newlands Community Centre, Romanno Bridge

Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Sunday, 14 January 2024   11.00am - 7.00pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Friday, 16 February 2024   11.00am - 7.00pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Saturday, 2nd March 2024   11.00am - 8.00pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Sunday, 10th March 2024   11.00am - 8.00pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Saturday, 6th April 2024   11.00am - 8.30pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Monday, 15th April 2024   11.00am - 8.30pm

Racecourse, Kelso

P
age 8



Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Wednesday, 8th May 2024   11.00am - 8.30pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Peter Allan OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting
Sunday, 26th May 2024   11.00am - 9.30pm

Racecourse, Kelso

Richard Jackson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Family Fun Burns Night Fundraiser
Saturday 27 January 2024   6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Village Hall, Ancrum

Sam Kellie OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Monthly Farmers Market -  Sale of Bottled and Canned Beer
Saturday 23 December 2023   10.00am - 1.30pm

Market Square, Kelso

Scott Paterson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Christmas Party with Live Music and Disco
Saturday 16 December 2023 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

Town Hall, Hawick

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional licence - 18th Birthday Party
Friday 29 December 2023 -7.00pm - 1.00am

Village Hall, Greenlaw

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional licence - Hogmanay Party
Sunday 31 December 2023 -7.00pm - 1.00am

St Mary And St Davids Church, Hawick

Ancrum Public Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Bingo and Raffle
Saturday 9 December 2023   7.00pm - 11.00pm

Village Hall, Ancrum

Blainslie Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Burns Supper
Saturday 27th January 2024 - 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Village Hall, Blainslie

Broughton Choral Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Live Choir Concert
Saturday 16 December 2023   7.00pm - 10.00pm

Village Hall, Broughton

Broughton Farmers Dance Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Charity Dance - Live Band
Friday 12 January 2024  7.00pm - 1.00am

Village Hall, Broughton

Carlops Village Centre OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Burns Supper with Piper and Ceilidh
Friday, 26 January 2024   7.30pm - 12.00midnight

Village Hall, Carlops

Fountainhall Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Social Gathering - Pub Night
Friday 5 January 2024   7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Village Hall, Fountainhall

Fountainhall Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Burns Night Meal
Saturday 27 January 2024   6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Village Hall, Fountainhall

Fountainhall Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Pub Night - Six Nations Tournament Tv Coverage
Friday 2 February 2024   6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Village Hall, Fountainhall

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Community Cinema
Friday 8 December 2023 - 6.30pm - 10.30pm

Village Hall Gavinton

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Community Cinema
Friday, 12 January 2024 - 6.30pm - 10.30pm

Village Hall, Gavinton

Heiton Village Hall Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - New Years Eve Celebration
Sunday 31 December 2023   7.00pm - 1.00am

Village Hall, Heiton

Jedforest Instrumental Band OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Jedforest Intrumental Band - Annual Christmas Concert
Saturday 23 December 2023    7.00pm - 11.00pm

Town Hall, Jedburgh

Jedforest Point To Point Races OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Point to Point Races
Sunday 21 January 2024   11.00am - 5.00pm

Friarshaugh, Kelso

Kingsland Primary School OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Christmas Fayre
Thursday 7 December 2023   5.30pm - 8.00pm

Kingsland Primary School, Peebles

Lauderdale Hunt Supporters Club OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Fundraising Supper and Auction
Friday, 8th December 2023 -6.00pm - 10.00pm

Public Hall, Laudert

Lilliesleaf Community Development Limited OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Bonfire and Mulled Wine Hogmany Party
Sunday 31 December 2023 - 6.30pm - 10.00pm

Leaf Green, Lilliesleaf

Lindean Carpet Bowling Club OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Carpet Bowling Tournament
Saturday 6 January 2024   3.00pm - 1.00am

Village Hall, Lindean

P
age 9



Peebles Burgh Silver Band OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Band Concert
Friday 8 December 2023   6.00pm - 10.00pm

Burgh Hall, Peebles

Roxburgh Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Christmas Quiz Night
Saturday 9 December 2023   7.00pm - 11.00pm

Village Hall, Roxburgh

Teviotdale Young Farmers OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Quiz Night
Friday 8 December 2023   7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Community Hall, Glendouglas

The Coldingham Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Charity Quiz  Night
Friday 19 January 2024  7.00pm - 10.30pm

Village Hall, Coldingham

The Land The Light The Locals OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Amplified Acoustic Music
Friday 29 December 2023   7.00pm - 11.00pm

Village Hall, Denholm

Wauchope Hall Trustees OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Live Music Concert
Thursday 7 December 2023   7.00pm - 10.00pm

Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Jordin Bolton PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Sharon Palfrey PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Mehulkumar Prajapati PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Racheal Hayward PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Richard White PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A
Clovenfords Primary School Parent Council SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Grant N/A
Kingsland Primary School Parent Council SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Grant N/A
Border Holiday Group SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Borders Young Musicians SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Broughton Farmers Dance SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Coldstream Bowling Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Coldstream Community Larder SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Coldstream Community Trust SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Duns Golf Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Duns Show (Industrial Section) SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Ednam Primary School Parent Council SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Friends of Melrose Primary School SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Gavinton Village Hall SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Hawick United Amateur Football Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Hawick Waverley Amateur Football Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Innerleithen Union Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
KAOS Musical Theatre Company SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Kelso Horticultural Society SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Kelso Rugby Football Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Lammermoor Pastoral Society SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Newstead Village Community Trust SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Pointer Rescue Serbia SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
RHET - Scottish Borders Countyside Initiative SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Roberton Forman Memorial Hall SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Selkirk Bhoys Supporters Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Selkirk Golf Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
South Scotland Select Vaulters SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
St Abbs Community Draw SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
St Boswells Golf Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Teviothead Hall SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Torwoodlee Golf Club SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A
Wilton Parish Church Kirk Session SMLOTT Small Lotteries - Renewal N/A

P
age 10



Page 11

Agenda Item 6



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



W

i

n

d

o

w

W

i

n

d

o

w

W

i

n

d

o

w

SC

SC

SC

SC

STN1

168.723

STN2

169.077

W

A

N

Z

L

 7

0

 L

IT

R

E

L

IT

E

 T

R

O

L

L

E

Y

9

3

5

l x 5

9

0

w

 9

2

2

h

N

E

W

D

E

L

I

V

R

T

Y

 

V

E

H

I

C

L

E

 

E

N

T

R

Y

 

O

N

L

Y

N

O

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

W

A

N

Z

L

 7

0

 L

IT

R

E

L

IT

E

 T

R

O

L

L

E

Y

9

3

5

l x 5

9

0

w

 9

2

2

h

N

E

W

W

A

N

Z

L

 7

0

 L

IT

R

E

L

IT

E

 T

R

O

L

L

E

Y

9

3

5

l x 5

9

0

w

 9

2

2

hN

E

W

W

A

N

Z

L

 7

0

 L

IT

R

E

L

IT

E

 T

R

O

L

L

E

Y

9

3

5

l x 5

9

0

w

 9

2

2

h

N

E

W

W

A

N

Z

L

 7

0

 L

IT

R

E

L

IT

E

 T

R

O

L

L

E

Y

9

3

5

l x 5

9

0

w

 9

2

2

h

N

E

W

W

A

N

Z

L

 7

0

 L

IT

R

E

L

IT

E

 T

R

O

L

L

E

Y

9

3

5

l x 5

9

0

w

 9

2

2

h

N

E

W

VENTED CAVITY

VEN

TED

 CAVIT

Y

VENTED CAVITY

A

R

E

A

 T

O

 B

E

 K

E

P

T

 C

L

E

A

R

A

M

A

Z

O

N

 L

O

C

K

E

R

 (

E

X

T

E

R

N

A

L

)

1

8

2

9

w

 x

 7

3

4

d

 x

 1

9

5

6

h

 (

m

m

)

N

E

W

2

0

2

2

E

X

T

E

R

N

A

L

 A

T

M

w

it

h

 h

o

u

s

in

g

2

0

0

0

h

AREA TO BE KEPT CLE
AR

2

0

2

2

N

E

W

C

o

n

tr

o

ll

e

r

Mirro

r

Clothes Pegs

Vertical

Grab

Vertical

Grab

Finger Rinse Basin

HANDWASH

and

TOWEL

Wall Mounted Grab Rail

Toilet Roll

Alarm

Pull Cord

Vertical Grab

N

E

W

Drop Down Rail

L

id

d

e

d

W

a

ste

 B

in

300w

 x 300d

x 500h

Standing Height W

HB

SANITARY BIN

460w x 200d x 425h

1500 Wheelchair Turning Circle

S

2

2

Fire E

xit S

ign

SALES AREA

5,575 Sq Ft.

518 m2

W
A

N
Z

L
 
7

0
 
L

I
T

R
E

L
I
T

E
 
T

R
O

L
L

E
Y

9
3
5
l
 
x
 
5
9
0
w

 
9
2
2
h

N
E

W

W
A

N
Z

L
 
7

0
 
L

I
T

R
E

L
I
T

E
 
T

R
O

L
L

E
Y

9
3
5
l
 
x
 
5
9
0
w

 
9
2
2
h

N
E

W

F
L

O
W

4
-
B

a
g

C
a

s
h

 
&

 
C

a
r
d

G
U

M

1
5
8
w

 
1
5
3
d
 
4
2
8
h

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

F
L

O
W

4
-
B

a
g

C
a

s
h

 
&

 
C

a
r
d

G
U

M

1
5
8
w

 
1
5
3
d
 
4
2
8
h

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

1400

GIFTING

500w x 440d x 2010h

2022

NEW

PLANTS

500w x 440d x 2010h

2022

NEW

50mm PITCH

AMBIENT PRODUCE

FULL HEIGHT UNIT

1250w x 600d x 2010h

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

50mm PITCH

AMBIENT PRODUCE

FULL HEIGHT UNIT

1250w x 600d x 2010h

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

50mm PITCH

AMBIENT PRODUCE

FULL HEIGHT UNIT

1250w x 600d x 2010h

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

50mm PITCH

AMBIENT PRODUCE

FULL HEIGHT UNIT

1250w x 600d x 2010h

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

SLIM MAXIVISION

WALLS DISPLAY UNIT

854w x 862d x 1363h (mm)

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2022

NEW

L
O

T
T

O

D
R

E
A

M
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

5
0
0
w

 
x
 
6
4
5
d
 
1
9
9
5
h
 
(
m

m
)

N
E

W

50mm PITCH

AMBIENT PRODUCE

FULL HEIGHT UNIT

1250w x 600d x 2010h

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

50mm PITCH

AMBIENT PRODUCE

FULL HEIGHT UNIT

1250w x 600d x 2010h

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

2
2

2
1

S
2
2

F
i
r
e

 
E

x
i
t
 
S

i
g

n

2000

EPTA GAZELLE ECO TL1-4M WIDE P8

SWING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

2500w x 735d x 2100h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

2023

NEW

EPTA GAZELLE ECO TL1-4M WIDE P8

SWING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

3750w x 735d x 2100h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

2023

NEW

EPTA GAZELLE ECO TL1-4M WIDE P8

SWING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

2500w x 735d x 2100h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

2023

NEW

EPTA GAZELLE ECO TL1-4M WIDE P8

SWING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

3750w x 735d x 2100h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

2023

NEW

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

R
A

W
E

R
S

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

2075

INCLUDE FRAMING

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

O
A

K
 
C

L
A

D

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

EPTA TL4-4E BWS WIDE P8

SLIDING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

2500w x 1040d x 2085h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NEW

2023

EPTA TL4-4E BWS WIDE P8

SLIDING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

2500w x 1040d x 2085h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NEW

2023

1
3

9
9

8
5

0

8
5

9

9
6

5

1
6

0
0

1
5

5
4

1
9

6
7

1
8

6
5

E
C

+
 
F

o
o

d
 
T

o
 
G

o
 
F

r
a

m
e

1
8

5
8

w
 
x
 
1

0
6

5
d

H
O

T
 
F

O
O

D

F
L

E
X

E
S

E
R

V
E

 
Z

O
N

E

4
 
T

I
E

R
 
6

0
0

5
5

6
w

 
x
 
8

5
5

d
 
x
 
1

8
6

5
h

 
(
m

m
)

N
O

T
 
T

A
G

G
E

D

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

C
O

F
F

E
E

 
M

A
C

H
I
N

E

9
0

0
w

 
x
 
1

0
6

0
d

 
x
 
2

0
0

0
h

 
(
m

m
)

(
i
n

c
l
u

d
e

s
 
a

i
r
g

a
p

)

AR
EA

 T
O 

BE
 K

EP
T 

CL
EA

R

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N

N
O

T
 
T

A
G

G
E

D

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1
0

0
0

w
 
x
 
5

0
0

d

5
0
m

m
 
P

I
T

C
H

2
0
2
2

N
E

W

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1
8

8
2

2
0

0
0

2000

S
2
2

F
i
r
e

 
E

x
i
t
 
S

i
g

n

8
5

9

1
3

8
9

1
2

0
0

Wine Tower

500d x 1600h (mm)

NEW

2022

Wine Tower

500d x 1600h (mm)

NEW

2022

2
1
3
7

1858

3.75m (12') CHILLED REMOTE CLOSED CASE

Epta Group

A1 GRANVISTA NEXT WIDE P8 2100 HIGH

3750w x 1073d x 2164h (mm)

Includes Integrated Lighting

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

NEW

2023

1
.
8
8
m

 
(
E
O

L
 
1
9
6
)
 
C
H

I
L
L
E
D

 
R
E
M

O
T
E
 
C
L
O

S
E
D

 
C
A
S
E

E
p
t
a
 
G

r
o
u
p

A
1
 
G

R
A
N

V
I
S
T
A
 
N

E
X
T
 
W

I
D

E
 
P
8
 
2
1
0
0
 
H

I
G

H

1
9
8
5
w

 
x
 
1
0
7
3
d
 
x
 
2
1
6
4
h
 
(
m

m
)

I
n
c
l
u
d
e
s
 
I
n
t
e
g
r
a
t
e
d
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g

3
2
m

m
 
e
n
d
 
w

a
l
l
s
 
a
r
e
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d

2
0
2
3

N
E

W

N
O

T
 
T

A
G

G
E

D

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N

1
.
8
8
m

 
(
E
O

L
 
1
9
6
)
 
C
H

I
L
L
E
D

 
R
E
M

O
T
E
 
C
L
O

S
E
D

 
C
A
S
E

E
p
t
a
 
G

r
o
u
p

A
1
 
G

R
A
N

V
I
S
T
A
 
N

E
X
T
 
W

I
D

E
 
P
8
 
2
1
0
0
 
H

I
G

H

1
9
8
5
w

 
x
 
1
0
7
3
d
 
x
 
2
1
6
4
h
 
(
m

m
)

I
n
c
l
u
d
e
s
 
I
n
t
e
g
r
a
t
e
d
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g

3
2
m

m
 
e
n
d
 
w

a
l
l
s
 
a
r
e
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d

2
0
2
3

N
E

W

N
O

T
 
T

A
G

G
E

D

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N

3.75m (12') CHILLED REMOTE CLOSED CASE

Epta Group

A1 GRANVISTA NEXT WIDE P8 2100 HIGH

3750w x 1073d x 2164h (mm)

Includes Integrated Lighting

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

NEW

2023

3.75m (12') CHILLED REMOTE CLOSED CASE

Epta Group

A1 GRANVISTA NEXT WIDE P8 2100 HIGH

3750w x 1073d x 2164h (mm)

Includes Integrated Lighting

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

NEW

2023

3.75m (12') CHILLED REMOTE CLOSED CASE

Epta Group

A1 GRANVISTA NEXT WIDE P8 2100 HIGH

3750w x 1073d x 2164h (mm)

Includes Integrated Lighting

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

NEW

2023

3.75m CHILLED REMOTE CASE

Epta Group "TL4-4G RIM DOOR"

Doors to Trolley Section/Trolley and Shelf Section

3750w x 1092d (1032d to Doors) x 2155h (mm)

Includes Integrated Lighting

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

2023

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

2660

F
L

O
W

G
U

M

1
5
8
w

 
1
5
3
d
 
4
2
8
h

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

I
E

9

F
L

O
W

G
U

M

1
5
8
w

 
1
5
3
d
 
4
2
8
h

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

I
E

9

F
L

O
W

G
U

M

1
5
8
w

 
1
5
3
d
 
4
2
8
h

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

I
E

9

FLOW

GUM

158w 153d 428h

NEW

2023

IE9

1
1

1
3

1
9

9
7

1
4

4
3

3445

2
6

6
1

2
9

3
6

2
3

0
5

3.75m (12') CHILLED REMOTE CLOSED CASE

Epta Group

A1 GRANVISTA NEXT WIDE P8 2100 HIGH

3750w x 1073d x 2164h (mm)

Includes Integrated Lighting

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

NEW

2023

3.75m (12') CHILLED REMOTE CLOSED CASE

Epta Group

A1 GRANVISTA NEXT WIDE P8 2100 HIGH

3750w x 1073d x 2164h (mm)

Includes Integrated Lighting

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

NEW

2023

500w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2023

NEW

COMMUNITY WALL

2000

WANZL

BASKET STACKER

445w x 330d (mm)

NEW

WANZL

BASKET STACKER

445w x 330d (mm)

NEW

1
1

2
0

w
 
x
 
6

6
0

d
 
x
 
8

5
0

h
 
(
m

m
)

N
E

W

C
u
s
t
o
m

e
r
 
B

e
n
c
h

EPTA NC5 ELEPHANT COMPACT

FROZEN REMOTE 5 FGD

3905w x 780d x 2110h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run. Allow 50mm tolerance when plexed.

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

EPTA NC5 ELEPHANT COMPACT

FROZEN REMOTE 5 FGD

3905w x 780d x 2110h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run. Allow 50mm tolerance when plexed.

NOT TAGGED

NEW CONDITION

2023

NEW

CU
ST

OM
ER

EN
TR

AN
CE

/E
XI

T

GOODS ENTRANCE

S22

Fire Exit Sign

FIRE ALARM
PANEL

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH 9B

2023

FLOWERS

BWS PLINTH

SCOTLAND

BULK STACK OFF-SHELF SPACE

Promotional Plinth

500w x 300d x 100h (mm)

BWS PLINTH

NEW

BULK STACK OFF-SHELF SPACE

Promotional Plinth

500w x 300d x 100h (mm)

BWS PLINTH

NEW

BULK STACK OFF-SHELF SPACE

Promotional Plinth

500w x 300d x 100h (mm)

BWS PLINTH

NEW

2
5

0
6

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

Warehouse Cage

730w x 820d x 1700h (mm)

block shows 10% clearance

Push From Rear

1

5

9

0

2909

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1

9

4

0

T
o
b
a
c
c
o
 
&

 
V

a
p
e
 
H

y
b
r
i
d

1
9

5
4

w
 
x
 
6

0
3

d
 
x
 
2

1
6

1
h

N
E

W

2
0
2
3

4
4

5
m

m

A
c
c
e

s
s
o

r
i
e

s

I
m

p
e

r
i
a

l
 
U

n
i
t

(
i
n
c
l
.
 
1
5
m

m
 
l
i
g
h
t
 
s
t
r
i
p
)

6
0

0
d

 
x
 
2

1
0

0
h

N
E

W

2
0
2
3

End panel on Imperial Unit

100wx660d can accommodate

air tube and or power

End panel on Imperial Unit

100wx660d can accommodate

air tube and or power

F
L

O
W

1
3

3
5

m
m

 
B

A
S

K
E

T

C
O

U
N

T
E

R

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

L
O

T
T

O

5
1

0
w

 
x
 
8

0
5

d

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

F
L

O
W

1
3

3
5

m
m

 
B

A
S

K
E

T

C
O

U
N

T
E

R

N
E

W

2
0

2
3

A
T

T
E

N
D

A
N

T
 
S

C
R

E
E

N

1
2

1
7

1200

1
5

3
3

1500

8
5

0

1000

1

7

3

3

2

1

6

1

1800

1
5
0
0

 
B

E
L

T

N
E

W

2
0
2
3

1800

1
9

6

2352

2110

M
i
r
r
o
r

C
l
o
t
h
e
s
 
P

e
g
s

V
e
r
t
i
c
a
l

G
r
a
b

V
e
r
t
i
c
a
l

G
r
a
b

F
i
n
g
e
r
 
R

i
n
s
e
 
B

a
s
i
n

H
A

N
D

W
A

S
H

a
n
d

T
O

W
E

L

W
a
l
l
 
M

o
u
n
t
e
d
 
G

r
a
b
 
R

a
i
l

T
o
i
l
e
t
 
R

o
l
l

A
l
a
r
m

P
u
l
l
 
C

o
r
d

Vertical

Grab

NEW

D
r
o
p
 
D

o
w

n
 
R

a
i
l

L
i
d

d
e

d

W
a

s
t
e

 
B

i
n

3
0

0
w

 
x
 
3

0
0

d

x
 
5

0
0

h

S
t
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
 
W

H
B

SANITARY BIN
460w x 200d x 425h

1

5

0

0

 

W

h

e

e

l

c

h

a

i

r

 

T

u

r

n

i

n

g

 

C

i

r

c

l

e

S22

Fire Exit Sign

VENTED CAVITY

V
E

N
T

E
D

 
C

A
V

I
T

Y

V
E

N
T

E
D

 
C

A
V

I
T

Y

AMAZON LOCKER (EXTERNAL)

1829w x 734d x 1956h (mm)

NEW

2021

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 
A

T
M

w
i
t
h

 
h

o
u

s
i
n

g

2
0

0
0

h

AR
EA

 T
O 

BE
 K

EP
T 

CL
EA

R

2
0

2
1

N
E

W

2204 Width

2
1

2
0

 
D

e
p

t
h

1767

1

4

5

1

1800

1

4

5

1

2
0

4

2
0
5

2
0

4

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

1000w x 500d

50mm PITCH

2022

NEW

8
5

9

8
5

0

EPTA GAZELLE TL1-4E WIDE

SLIDING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

2500w x 1040d x 2100h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

2023

NEW

EPTA GAZELLE TL1-4E WIDE

SLIDING DOOR REMOTE CHILLER

2500w x 1040d x 2100h (mm)

32mm end walls to be added at end of run

2023

NEW

3
9
1
3

3600

2022

NEW

139 Sq.Ft.

CHILLER

3
9
1
3

3600

2022

NEW

139 Sq.Ft.

FREEZER

AB
P 

BI
N

To
 be

 pl
ac

ed
 in

 fr
ee

ze
r

60
0w

 x 
80

0d
 x 

11
00

h

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

C
L
O

C
K

M
i
r
r
o

r

C
l
o

t
h

e
s
 
P

e
g

s

S
t
a

n
d

i
n

g
 
H

e
i
g

h
t
 
W

H
B

SANITARY BIN
460w x 200d x 425h Vertical

Grab

D
r
o

p
 
D

o
w

n
 
R

a
i
l

NEW

V
e

r
t
i
c
a

l

G
r
a

b

V
e

r
t
i
c
a

l

G
r
a

b

F
i
n

g
e

r
 
R

i
n

s
e

 
B

a
s
i
n

H
A

N
D

W
A

S
H

a
n

d

T
O

W
E

L

W
a

l
l
 
M

o
u

n
t
e

d
 
G

r
a

b
 
R

a
i
l

T
o

i
l
e

t
 
R

o
l
l

A
l
a

r
m

P
u

l
l
 
C

o
r
d

L
i
d

d
e

d

W
a

s
t
e

 
B

i
n

3
0
0
w

 
x
 
3
0
0
d

x
 
5
0
0
h

1

5

0

0

 

W

h

e

e

l

c

h

a

i

r

 

T

u

r

n

i

n

g

 

C

i

r

c

l

e

M
i
r
r
o
r
 
4
0
0
x
6
0
0

NEW

4
5
0

L
i
d

d
e

d

W
a

s
t
e

 
B

i
n

3
0
0
w

 
x
 
3
0
0
d

x
 
5
0
0
h

S
O

A
P

 
a

n
d

T
O

W
E

L

D
I
S

P
E

N
S

E
R

800

900

4
5
0

INFILL

CO-OPERATIVE

BAKERY

20 TRAY

COOLING RACK

650d x 475w

NEW

L
i
d

d
e

d

W
a

s
t
e

 
B

i
n

3
0
0
w

 
x
 
3
0
0
d

x
 
5
0
0
h

Chicken

Work-top

1500wx600dx40(thick)mm  (865h to underside)

Packing space 1250 minimum (1500 recommended) per oven.  Leave minimum 600mm clear between work top and

underside of shelving.

2no. shelves 390mm(d)  above work-top

Wall mounted Knife Holder

G
l
o

v
e

d
i
s
p

e
n

s
e

r

S
O

A
P

 
a

n
d

T
O

W
E

L

D
I
S

P
E

N
S

E
R

W
H

B

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 
A

N
D

 
I
N

S
T

A
L

L
 
W

H
B

W
I
T

H
 
A

P
R

O
N

 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

I
n
s
e
c
t
o
c
u
t
o
r

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 
M

i
n
i
m

u
m

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A

r
e
a
 
1
5
0
0

MONO BAKERY

OVEN

FG158-B54

LEFT HAND HINGED

1000w x 815d x 2000h (mm)

Allow 50mm clearance

1 x 4Tray oven <£1500~

2 x 4Tray ovens >£1500 + an additional cooling rack

2

NE
W

20
22

NE
W

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON

S
I
S

S
O

N
S

 
D

E
E

P
 
B

O
W

L

C
A

T
E

R
I
N

G
 
S

I
N

K

S
I
N

G
L

E
 
D

R
A

I
N

E
R

S
I
N

K
 

1
2
0
0
w

 
x
 
6
0
0
d
 
u
n
i
t

D
e
e
p
 
b
o
w

l
 
6
0
0
x
4
5
0
 
w

i
t
h
 

3 4

 
f
i
l
l

l
i
n
e
,
 
3
8
m

m
 
w

a
s
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
e
l
b
o
w

t
a
p
s

N
E

W

F
i
r
s
t
 
A

i
d

 
K

i
t

W
a

l
l
 
m

o
u

n
t
e

d
 
K

n
i
f
e

 
H

o
l
d

e
r

W
o

r
k
-
t
o

p

1
5
0
0
w

x
6
0
0
d
x
4
0
(
t
h
i
c
k
)
m

m
 
 
(
8
6
5
h
 
t
o
 
u
n
d
e
r
s
i
d
e
)

P
a

c
k
i
n

g
 
s
p

a
c
e

 
1

2
5

0
 
m

i
n

i
m

u
m

 
(
1

5
0

0
 
r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
)
 
p

e
r
 
o

v
e

n
.
 
 
L

e
a

v
e

 
m

i
n

i
m

u
m

6
0

0
m

m
 
c
l
e

a
r
 
b

e
t
w

e
e

n
 
w

o
r
k
 
t
o

p
 
a

n
d

 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
d

e
 
o

f
 
s
h

e
l
v
i
n

g
.

2
n

o
.
 
s
h

e
l
v
e

s
 
3

9
0

m
m

(
d

)
 
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
w

o
r
k
-
t
o

p
T

i
c
k
e

t
i
n

g
 
m

a
c
h

i
n

e

r
e

q
u

i
r
e

s
 
3

 
d

a
t
a

 
p

o
i
n

t
s

a
n

d
 
2

x
d

o
u

b
l
e

 
p

l
u

g

s
o

c
k
e

t
s
 
u

n
d

e
r
n

e
a

t
h

.

P
C

 
B

e
l
o

w
 
m

a
x

s
i
z
e

=
3

4
0

w
x
4

2
0

d
x
1

1
5

h

L
a

b
e

l
 
m

o
n

i
t
o

r
 
i
s

n
o

m
i
n

a
l
l
y
 
6

1
0

x
1

9
0

x
5

0
0

h

M
o

n
i
t
o

r
+

P
o

l
e

6
1

0
x
1

9
0

 
5

0
0

h

CURTAIN

950

C
L
O

C
K

200mm clear at rear

STACKING

CHAIR

NEW

200mm clear at rear

STACKING

CHAIR

NEW

200mm clear at rear

STACKING

CHAIR

NEW

200mm clear at rear

STACKING

CHAIR

NEW

Double Socket

KITCHEN CUPBOARD

OVER WORK-TOP 550w X 330d

Kettle

MICROWAVE

UNDER COUNTER

FRIDGE

 inc power

600mm(d)

865mm to underside

40mm deep work top

Toaster

1000mm cupboard under sink

with a drawer unit

VENTILATION

Vent Axia Expel Air (build into wall)

442w 450h largest hole depth

SISSONS STANDARD

SINGLE SINK

DRAINER

Safe Drinking Water

1000x510 unit, 38mm waste,

elbow taps. Drinking Water.

Non Catering Sink

NEW

Paper Towel

FIRST AID

BOX

WATER

BOILER

SOAP

DISPENSER

if required

Drawers 600w

ASEPTOL

DISPENSER

See Co-operative Standard Specification

Manual and Scoping Documents for full

and latest specification.

The CAD should be used as a setting out

guide only.

1
2
2
0
w

x
9
1
0
h
 
N

O
B

O
 
n
o
t
i
c
e
b
o
a
r
d
 
-
 
p
o
r
t
r
a
i
t

F
u
l
l
 
l
e
n
g
t
h
 
m

i
r
r
o
r

1000wx800h Customer Promises In Action Board

Lidded

Waste Bin

300w x 300d

x 500h

BROADSTOCK TABLE

1600w x 800d

C
o
a
t
 
H

o
o
k
s

CO-OPERATIVE

BAKERY

20 TRAY

COOLING RACK

650d x 475w

NEW

R
o

l
l
o

v
e

r
 
B

a
i
n

 
M

a
r
i
e

5
9
0
w

 
x
 
3
4
0
d
 
x
 
2
4
2
h
 
(
m

m
)

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

LOCKERS

5

NEW

LOCKERS

5

NEW

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

1208

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl U Shape

1019w x 450d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl U Shape

1019w x 450d (mm)

2022

NEW

W
an

zl 
U 

Sh
ap

e

10
19

w 
x 4

50
d (

mm
)

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

W
anzl U Shape

1019w x 450d (mm)

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

Wanzl U Shape

1019w x 450d (mm)

2022

NEW

Chemical Store

600w 457d 1829h

2022

NEW

Consumables

Shelving

300mm(w)x

500(d)x 1800(h)

CLEANING AREA

Lidded

Waste Bin

300w x 300d

x 500h

WATER

BOILER

SPILL KIT
340w x 300d x 118h

Vacuum

Two Colour

Coded

Buckets

(Stacked)

Two Colour

Coded

Buckets

(Stacked)

FLOOR CLEANER

MAINS REQUIRED

FOR CHARGING

NEW

NEW

Sluice drain

SOAP and

TOWEL

DISPENSER

Mobile

Reduced To

Clear

514w x 456d x 1841h (mm)

NEW

300

W
an

zl
Fla

t B
ed

 24
 - 

5 N
es

ted

20
90

w 
x 6

50
d (

mm
)

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
an

zl 
KT

3 B
ulk

10
16

w 
x 6

63
d (

mm
)

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

W
anzl KT3 Bulk

1016w x 663d (mm)

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

W
an

zl 
KT

3 B
ulk

10
16

w 
x 6

63
d (

mm
)

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

Wanzl
Flat Bed T24

970w x 650d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl
Flat Bed T24

970w x 650d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl
Flat Bed T24

970w x 650d (mm)

2022

NEW

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

NEW

2022

NEW

2022

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

NEW

2022

1010

LOCKABLE

FILING

CABINET

NEW

I
n
 
C

o
n
t
r
o
l

600

O
F

F
I
C

E

C
H

A
I
R

N
E

W

600

O
F

F
I
C

E

C
H

A
I
R

N
E

W

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

M
O

N
I
T

O
R

a
n
d

K
E

Y
B

O
A

R
D

N
E

W

6
0
0

M
O

N
I
T

O
R

a
n
d

K
E

Y
B

O
A

R
D

N
E

W

P
R

I
N

T
E

R

N
E

W

ROLL TOP SAFE

Based on a EuroGrade 2 Size 1

507w x 620d 781h

Cash £60-140k

Secured to the floor

against an external

wall

NEW

C
C

T
V

600

O
F

F
I
C

E

C
H

A
I
R

N
E

W

6
0
0

C
C

T
V

 
M

O
N

I
T

O
R

a
n

d
 
C

A
S

S
E

T
T

E

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

N
E

W

MANAGERS SAFE

Based on a EuroGrade 2 Size 1

507w x 620d 781h

Cash £60-140k

Secured to the floor

against an external

wall

NEW

L
i
d

d
e

d

W
a

s
t
e

 
B

i
n

3
0
0
w

 
x
 
3
0
0
d

x
 
5
0
0
h

1
9

7
0

w
 
b

l
u

e
 
f
e

l
t
e

d
 
n

o
t
i
c
e

 
b

o
a

r
d

C
o
a
t
 
H

o
o
k
s

A
L

A
R

M
 
K

E
Y

P
A

D

K
E

Y
 
C

A
B

I
N

E
T

W
i
F

i

HEADSET 6-W
AY CHARGE

RACK

HEADSET
BASE UNIT

TABLET
254w x 155d x 8h

1010

Scanner 4 Slot Holder
489w x 133d x 106h

Scanner HHT
76w x 19d x 155h

C
O

M
M

'
S

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

3
9

0
d

 
x
 
6

0
0

w

w
a

l
l
 
m

o
u

n
t
e

d

i
n

c
.
 
2

4
 
p

o
r
t
 
p

a
t
c
h

 
p

a
n

e
l

C
O

M
M

'
S

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

3
9

0
d

 
x
 
6

0
0

w

w
a

l
l
 
m

o
u

n
t
e

d

i
n

c
.
 
2

4
 
p

o
r
t
 
p

a
t
c
h

 
p

a
n

e
l

S
h
e
l
v
i
n
g
:
 
 
2
n
o
.
x
3
9
0
m

m
(
d
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
l
e
n
g
t
h
 
t
o
 
s
u
i
t

W
o
r
k
t
o
p
:
 
8
0
0
m

m
(
d
)
x
 
2
8
m

m
 
t
h
i
c
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
l
e
n
g
t
h
 
t
o
 
s
u
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
 
u
n
d
e
r
=

8
6
5
m

m
 
A

F
F

L

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

NEW

2022

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

N
E

W

2
0

2
2

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

W
a

r
e

h
o

u
s
e

 
C

a
g

e

7
3
0
w

 
x
 
8
2
0
d
 
x
 
1
7
0
0
h
 
(
m

m
)

b
l
o

c
k
 
s
h

o
w

s
 
1

0
%

 
c
l
e

a
r
a

n
c
e

P
u
s
h
 
F

r
o
m

 
R

e
a
r

Wanzl U Shape

1019w x 450d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl U Shape

1019w x 450d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl
Flat Bed T24

970w x 650d (mm)

2022

NEW

1
2
0
0

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

Wanzl KT2
835w x 405d (mm)

2022

NEW

NEW

2022

15

UP

V
E

N
T

E
D

 
C

A
V

I
T

Y

1050 200 1050 200

2204 Width

2
1

2
0

 
D

e
p

t
h

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 
M

i
n
i
m

u
m

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A

r
e
a
 
1
5
0
0

MONO BAKERY

OVEN

FG158-B54

LEFT HAND HINGED

1000w x 815d x 2000h (mm)

Allow 50mm clearance

1 x 4Tray oven <£1500~

2 x 4Tray ovens >£1500 + an additional cooling rack

1

NE
W

20
22

NE
W

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON

All dimensions to be checked

on site before starting work.

Key

S22

Fire Exit Sign

Notes

Chiller End Panels

Mirrored

Glazed

Fire Equipment

Fire Exit Sign

Extinguisher

Fire Call Point

Fire

Escape

Route

Any areas of the proposal that are not in-line with the current

model should be detailed here along with the reason and thinking

behind it.  To also include any by-laws or covenants.

SITE MAP (NTS)

Description of Amends

23.06.20 / P1F1M0 / AT

Draft Proposals

06.08.20 /P1F2M0 Asset planning amends for the

sign off. AJ

11.08.20 /P1F3M0 BSW fixtures and ambient bays

amended. AJ

02.02.21 / P1F4M0 / AL

New shell overlay

BOH reconfigured

15.02.21 / P1F5M0 / AL

Goods entrance relocated

BOH rooms reconfigured

ATM added

06.12.22 / P1F6M0 / AJ

New shell, sales and BOH amended

24.02.23 / P1F7M0 / AJ

ATM area revised due to need for boxing out and

access door from external floor level. Kiosk swapped

with belt to accommodate

28.02.23 / P1F8M0 / APW

1. Kiosk and belt reverted to model locations.

2. Belt educed to 1500mm.

3. Move the ambient gondolas back 200mm.

4. Move AST further down towards the entrance.

10.03.23 / P1F9M0 / APW

1. DRS machine relocated.

2. Updated overlay from architect, with lift and

customer toilet amended as agreed.

10.05.23 / P1F10M0 / AJ

Unox oven changed to 1 Mono.

Drinks and snacks cases amended to gazelle.

BWS heights on ambient fixtures shown- no changes

made

07.0723 / P1F110 / APW

1. Remove the DRS machine.

SHOP FLOOR @ 1:75

EXCEPTIONS

Stacks

Additional Equipment

Cards

Pizza Space

Grocery Prom

Magazines

Roll Cages BOH

Promo Plinths

VND

BWS Prom

Standard Basket

Wheeled Basket

Small Trolley

Large Trolley

Wheelchair Trly

Basket & Trolley Matrix

Type

No.

Crisps Impulse

Top Shelves:

See Top Shelf Rules for specific guidance.

#

#

#

-

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

Yes

Drawing Status Draft

Survey Status TBC

Only

scaled

on

Store Phone:

Existing Proposed

Gross Building Area (GBA)

Format:

Hub Number:

Gross Sales Area (GSA)

Net Sales Area (NSA)

Proposal Number: Fixture Revision:

Back Of House 

Back Up Chilled

Back Up Frozen 

Back of House Areas

General Areas

*

Bay Count:

Programme:

The Co-Op, 1 Angel Square, Manchester, M60 0AG

Risk Rating:

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Sq.Ft.

Merchandising:

SELKIRK, HIGH STREET

115-117 High Street

Selkirk

Scotland

TD7 4JX

#

TBC

A1

2023 Acquisition

EC+

TBC

184

P1 F11 M0

Andrew.Wignall@coop.co.uk

-

-

-

8804

5618

5580

-

-

-

2034

138

138

BACK OF HOUSE @1:75

P
age 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
11 CAR PARKING BAYS + 3 DISABLED BAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
PARENT AND CHILD

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Trolley bay for 21no. trolleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
PLANT OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
12m Rigid

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
26.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
12m Rigid

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
(c) 2014 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
12m Rigid

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
(c) 2014 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
37.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
2010h

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
1810h

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
1810h

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
1810h

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
1810h

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
2-Bag Card Only

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
2-Bag Card Only

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
2-Bag Card Only

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
2-Bag Card Only

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
FIRE EXIT readily operable (no key)

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
AUTO DOORS All automatic doors to failsafe to open at fire alarm or mains failure.

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
FIRE EXIT readily operable (no key)

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
FIRE EXIT readily operable (no key)

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Extinguisher

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
QM GL45 Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Base 350d x 25h (mm) Upright 65d x 980h (mm) Tensator cord 2300m max

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
QM GL45 Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Base 350d x 25h (mm) Upright 65d x 980h (mm) Tensator cord 2300m max

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
QM GL45 Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Base 350d x 25h (mm) Upright 65d x 980h (mm) Tensator cord 2300m max

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
QM GL45 Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Base 350d x 25h (mm) Upright 65d x 980h (mm) Tensator cord 2300m max

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
QM GL45 Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Base 350d x 25h (mm) Upright 65d x 980h (mm) Tensator cord 2300m max

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
QM GL45 Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Base 350d x 25h (mm) Upright 65d x 980h (mm) Tensator cord 2300m max

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Cladded

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Boxlift

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
1810h (2210h)

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
1810h

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
1600h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
1600h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
1200h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
1200h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
1200h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
2085h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
2085h 

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1810h (2210h)

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
1810h (2210h)

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
1810h (2210h)

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Racking 1000x500

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Cladded

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Boxlift

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
Fire Call Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Extinguisher

BlacIl
Text Box
BWS Cap. Sq m
Total 40.98
Sales Floor 40.98
Kiosk 0.00

BlacIl_1
Polygonal Line



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	6 Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:
	Item No. 6 - Co-op, 115-117 High Street, Selkirk - Operating Plan
	Item No. 6 - Co-op, 115-117 High Street, Selkirk - Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A1Border (2)






